

NORTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Selina Bostock

Tel: - Email: nortoncouncil@gmail.com

5th November 2017

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Norton Parish Council in the Village Hall on **Wednesday 15th November 2017 at 7.30pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

A 15-minute period of time will be set aside at the end of the Council meeting for members of the public to raise questions.

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence.
2. Declaration of Interests in items on this agenda.
3. To record the appointment of Selina Bostock as Parish Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer and confirm the job description.
4. To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 13th September 2017
5. Matters Arising not on this agenda
 - i. ultrafast fibre-to-the-home broadband service.
6. To receive reports:
 - a. County Councillor Report.
 - b. Borough Councillor.
 - c. Members.
7. School – update on the extra classroom in the village hall carpark.
8. To consider the appoint a school liaison councillor.
9. NDP – update and the consultation process.

To consider a request from m the NDP steering committee for a further £200 to cover consultation expenses.
10. To appoint a data protection officer.
11. Planning Matters:

- a. To record the additional consultee comments on 17/00539/APP Reserved matters application for a detached dwelling (pursuant to 14/01095/FUL). Parcel 5922 Green Acres Tewkesbury Road Norton
- b. Update on application 17/00539/APP - Parcel 5922 Green Acres, Tewkesbury Road, Norton
- c. To record the decision on the application 17/00825/FUL - Riverview Cottage 32 Wainlode Hill Norton - Permit
- d. To discuss the application 17/00711/FUL - Erection of 5 no. detached dwellings Brookelands, Tewkesbury Road Norton – new plans submitted.

12. Finance

- a. To accept the external auditors report.
- b. To receive the finance report.
- c. To approve payments in accordance with the finance report.

13. Parishioners questions.

14. AOB

Date of the Next Meeting: 10th of January 2018.